

February 18, 2021

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1186

Page 1, line 2, after the first "to" insert "rural"

Page 1, line 3, remove "11-28.3-04,"

Page 1, line 3, remove "and"

Page 1, line 4, remove "subsection 1 of section 11-28.3-08, sections"

Page 1, remove line 5

Page 1, line 6, replace "subsection 1 of section 54-10-14, sections" with "and"

Page 1, line 6, remove ", 57-15-50, 57-15-51.1, 57-39.2-26.1, and"

Page 1, line 7, remove "subsection 21 of section 58-03-07"

Page 1, line 7, after "to" insert "rural"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 1, line 15, after the comma insert "as defined by the state department of health."

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~a rural~~"

Page 1, line 17, remove "an"

Page 1, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 2, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 2, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 3, remove lines 3 through 14

Page 3, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~a rural~~"

Page 3, line 18, remove "an"

Page 3, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 4, remove lines 30 and 31

Page 5, remove lines 1 through 4

Page 5, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~a rural~~"

Page 5, line 12, remove "an"

Page 5, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 5, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 5, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 5, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~A rural~~"

Page 5, line 25, remove "An"

Page 5, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~a-rural~~"

Page 5, line 27, remove "an"

Page 5, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 6, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~Rural ambulance~~"

Page 6, line 20, remove "**Ambulance**"

Page 6, line 21, remove the overstrike over the first "~~rural~~"

Page 6, line 21, remove the overstrike over the second "~~rural~~"

Page 6, line 28, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 6, line 28, remove "**an**"

Page 6, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 7, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~a-rural~~"

Page 7, line 8, remove "an"

Page 7, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 7, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~a-rural~~"

Page 7, line 11, remove "an"

Page 7, line 13, remove the overstrike over "a"

Page 7, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 7, line 14, remove "an"

Page 7, line 28, remove the overstrike over "~~a-rural~~"

Page 7, line 28, remove "an"

Page 10, remove lines 25 through 31

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 21

Page 11, line 26, remove the overstrike over "~~rural~~"

Page 12, remove lines 3 through 31

Page 13, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 14, remove lines 1 through 30

Page 15, remove lines 1 through 30

Page 16, remove lines 1 through 12

Renumber accordingly